



LETTER L-44-12

ERICA. HAMILTON
COMMISSION SECRETARY
Commission.Secretary@bcuc.com
web site: <http://www.bcuc.com>

SIXTH FLOOR, 900 HOWE STREET, BOX 250
VANCOUVER, B.C. CANADA V6Z 2N3
TELEPHONE: (604) 660-4700
BC TOLL FREE: 1-800-663-1385
FACSIMILE: (604) 660-1102

Log No. 40830

VIA EMAIL

j.kennedy@png.ga

August 2, 2012

Ms. J.P. Kennedy
Vice President, Regulatory Affairs & Gas Supply
Pacific Northern Gas Ltd.
950 - 1185 West Georgia Street
Vancouver, BC V6E 4E6

Dear Ms. Kennedy:

Re: Pacific Northern Gas Ltd.
2012 Resource Plan for PNG (N.E.) Pipeline Systems

This will acknowledge receipt of Pacific Northern Gas Ltd.'s (PNG) July 30, 2012 letter requesting an extension to the filing date of the PNG's 2012 Resource Plan for the PNG (N.E.) Pipeline Systems from August 31, 2012, as ordered by Directive 2 of Order G-150-08, to no later than September 30, 2012.

The Commission has reviewed PNG's letter and has determined that it is reasonable to extend the filing date from August 31, 2012 to no later than September 30, 2012.

Yours truly,

Erica Hamilton

JT/dg